From: Magruder, Stewart

To: Drew Peebles

Cc: Schmidt, Jeffrey; Rivera, Richard; Cuadrado de Jesus, Samuel; Hayes, Michelle; Beasley, Benjamin
Subject: Draft Audit Plan

Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 3:45:00 PM

Drew,

| am sharing a draft plan for a regulatory audit of Kairos Power’s postulated events for the
Hermes test reactor. | ask that you review the draft audit plan and provide feedback on two
issues:

1. Does the draft plan contain any proprietary information?
2. Do you understand the scope of the audit and have we identified the correct
documents to review?

Until we have verified that the draft plan does not contain proprietary information, we will
protect it from public disclosure. The link below will take you to the document in Box.

The final version of the audit plan will be made available to the public.
Thank you,

Stewart Magruder

Senior Project Manager, Advanced Reactor Licensing Branch

Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-Power Production and Utilization Facilities
NRC Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

301-348-5766

Stewart.Magruder@nrc.gov






